

# BYRAM-CUM-SUTTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting held on **Thursday, 16<sup>th</sup> May 2024** at Anne Sharpe Centre, St Edward's Close, Byram

**Present:**

**Parish Councillors** Mitchell (Chair), Nicklin (Vice-Chair), A Nicklin, Milner & Attfield

**District Councillor**

**County Councillor**

**Public** 6

**Police**

## **12.343 ELECTION OF CHAIR & VICE-CHAIR**

The Parish Council all agreed and voted in favour Parish Councillor Mitchell being Chair for a together with Parish Councillor David Nicklin as Vice-Chair for a further year. Accordingly, both Parish Councillors Mitchell & David Nicklin duly signed and dated the Declaration of Acceptance, which was witnessed by the Clerk.

## **12.344 ANNUAL MEETING OF COUNCIL 2023**

The Minutes from the 2023 Annual Meeting of Council were omitted from the Parish Council Meeting. These will be read, signed and dated at the Parish Council Meeting in June.

## **12.345 PUBLIC REQUESTS, CONCERNS & DISCUSSIONS**

- The Ginnel – This has been going on for several years with no outcome. It is overgrown, trees need cutting back and the litter bin needs replacing/repairing.
- Residents are getting knocks on their doors late at night, kids running off. Sometimes this is happening as late as 12.30am.
- There is a meeting with the Parish Council, Police, Police Commissioner Martin Wedgewood and Mrs Hand (works at the local school) on Thursday, 23<sup>rd</sup> May at 2.30. County Councillor Grogan was invited as residents had several issues to discuss with him. This is to discuss all the ongoing issues with drug dealers within the village, anti-social behaviour.

## **12.346 APOLOGIES**

All apologies given to the Clerk prior to the Council Meeting. No apology was received from County Councillor Grogan.

*J Mitchell*  
20.6.24

**12.347 CLERKS REPORT**

Clerk informed the Parish Council that she had contacted the Internal Auditor and the accounts had been sent to them for auditing.

In relation to the new litter bin, Clerk informed the Parish Council that she still has not received any communication from North Yorkshire. Clerk to chase yet again.

**12.348 MINUTES**

Parish Councillor Mitchell asked if everyone agreed with the Minutes from the last Parish Council Meeting. The Parish Council agreed and accordingly Parish Councillor Mitchell signed & dated each page thereafter.

**12.349 FINANCES**

(a) S Lifsey (Clerk) – £611.36

(b) HMRC - £118.80

**Total - £730.16**

All cheques & stubs were accordingly signed & initialled by Parish Councillors Mitchell & Nicklin

**12.350 GENERAL MATTERS**

- Parish Councillor Milner said that his neighbours were still having trouble with the resident that lives upstairs. An email has been sent by the young couple to County Councillor Grogan but no reply received.

**12.351 NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**

The next Parish Council meeting will be held on Thursday, 20<sup>th</sup> June at 6.3pm, Anne Sharpe Centre, St Edwards Close, Byram.

*Jo Mitchell*  
*20.6.24*